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By Disry T Coup:
IN THE UNITED STATES DISTRICT COURT B . Lsgg
FOR THE DISTRICT OF ALASKA \\“‘~D&wy
UNITED STATES OF AMERICA, A 9 0 - O 1 5 CR i
INDICTMENT
Plaintiff
V. Criminal No.

Count I: Clean Water Act
Vio. 33 U.S.C. §§ 1311(a),
1319 (c) (1)

Count II: Refuse Act

Vio. 33 U.S.C. §§ 407, 411
Count ITT: Migratory Bird
Treaty Act

Vio. 16 U.S.C. §§ 703, 707(a)
Count TIV: Ports and Waterways

Safety Act
Vio. 33 U.S.C. § 1232(b) (1)

Count V: Dangerous Cargo Act
Vio. 46 U.S.C. § 3718(b)

EXXON CORPORATION

and

EXXON SHIPPING COMPANY,

Defendants
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COUNT ONE

The grand jury charges that:

1. Defendant EXXON CORPORATION is a corporation
incorporated under the laws of the State of New Jersey.

2. Defendant EXXON SHIPPING COMPANY is a corporation
incorporated under the laws of the State of Delaware. At all
times pertinent to this indictment, EXXON CORPORATION was the
sole shareholder of EXXON SHIPPING COMPANY, and EXXON SHIPPING
COMPANY had a single director who reported to Exxon USA, a
division of EXXON CORPORATION.

3. EXXON SHIPPING COMPANY was incorporated in 1973.

In 1982, EXXON SHIPPING COMPANY took over the functions of the




to transport petroleum products for Exxon USA. EXXON CORPORATION
or its affiliates were the source of all of EXXON SHIPPING
COMPANY’s initial assets and personnel, and EXXON CORPORATION
continued to be the primary source of capital for EXXON SHIPPING
COMPANY at all times pertinent to this indictment.

4. At all times pertinent to this indictment, EXXON
SHIPPING COMPANY operated oil tankers for the benefit of EXXON

CORPORATION; one such tanker was the Exxon Valdez. EXXON

CORPORATION guaranteed the debt issued by EXXON SHIPPING COMPANY

to build the Exxon Valdez.

5. At all times pertinent to this indictment, EXXON
SHIPPING COMPANY'’s headquarters were in Houston, Texas, in the
same building that housed the headquarters of Exxon Company USA.
EXXON CORPORATION provided all of the computer, medical,
accounting, administrative, and legal services used by EXXON
SHIPPING COMPANY. EXXON CORPORATION set policies for EXXON
SHIPPING COMPANY regarding capital expenditures, personnel,
employee compensation, alcohol abuse, and contracting.

6. At all times pertinent to this indictment, the
president of EXXON SHIPPING COMPANY reported to a vice-president
of Exxon Company USA. All major investments by EXXON SHIPPING
COMPANY were subject to the approval of EXXON CORPORATION.

7. At all times pertinent to this indictment, EXXON
SHIPPING COMPANY was acting for the benefit of EXXON CORPORATION,
and within thevscope of authority granted it by EXXON

CORPORATION.




L
P

8. At all times pertinent to this indictment, EXXON
SHIPPING COMPANY employed ”"able seamen” and officers aboard the

Exxon Valdez who were responsible for the operation, direction,

and control of the Exxon Valdez.
9. On March 23, 1989, at approximately 9:20 p.m., the

Exxon Valdez departed from the Port of Valdez, Alaska carrying 53

million gallons of crude oil owned by EXXON CORPORATION, bound
for an EXXON CORPORATION facility in Long Beach, California.
10. ©On March 23, 1989, shortly before midnight, the

Exxon Valdez deviated from the designated shipping lanes in

Prince William Sound. These lanes are used by ships entering or
leaving the Port of Valdez, Alaska, and establish a route for the
passage of ships.

11. After the Exxon Valdez deviated from the

designated shipping lanes, the master left the ship’s bridge.
The ship then proceeded under the direction of an officer who
lacked the required Coast Guard certification for pilotage in
Prince William Sound, and a helmsman who was known by EXXON
SHIPPING COMPANY to be incompetent at performing his assigned
duties.

12. On March 24, 1989, shortly after midnight, the
Exxon Valdez ran aground on Bligh Reef, a well-known and well-
marked navigational hazard, and discharged more than ten million
gallons of crude oil into Prince William Sound.

13. From March 24, 1989 through November 9, 1989,

crude o0il that discharged from the Exxon Valdez migrated more
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than 700 miles from Bligh Reef, contaminating the waters and
shorelines of Prince William Sound, the Gulf of Alaska, Kenai
Fjords National Park, the Katmai National Park and Preserve, the
Aniakchak National Monument and Preserve, the Alaska Peninsula
National Wildlife Refuge, the Alaska Maritime National Wildlife
Refuge, the Becharof National Wildlife Refuge, the Kodiak
National Wildlife Refuge, the lower Kenai Peninsula, the Barren
Islands, Kodiak Island, Shelikof Strait, and other parts of the
Alaska Peninsula, causing the death of more than 36,000 migratory
birds, including more than 100 bald eagles, and numerous other
varieties of wildlife.

14. On March 24, 1989, in the District of Alaska, and
elsewhere, defendants EXXON CORPORATION and EXXON SHIPPING
COMPANY did negligently cause pollutants, namely more than ten
million gallons of crude oil, to be discharged from a point

source, namely the tank vessel Exxon Valdez, into Prince William

Sound, a navigable water of the United States, without a permit,
all of which is in violation of and contrary to Title 33, United

States Code, Sections 1311(a) and 1319(c)(1).



COUNT TWO

The grand jury further charges:

1. Paragraphs one through thirteen of Count I are
realleged as if set forth in full herein.

2. On March 24, 1989, in the District of Alaska and
elsewhere, defendants EXXON CORPORATION and EXXON SHIPPING
COMPANY unlawfully did throw, discharge and deposit, and did
cause, suffer and procure to be thrown, discharged and deposited,
refuse matter, namely more than ten million gallons of crude oil,

- from a ship, namely the Exxon Valdez, into Prince William Sound,

a navigable water of the United States, without a permit, all in

violation and contrary to Title 33, United States Code, Sections

407 and 411.




COUNT THREE

The grand jury further charges:

1. Paragraphs one through thirteen of Count I are
realleged as if set forth in full herein.

2. From on or about March 24, 1989 to on or about
September 25, 1989, in the District of Alaska and elsewhere, the
defendants EXXON CORPORATION and EXXON SHIPPING COMPANY, without
being permitted to do so by regulation as required by law, did
kXill migratory birds, all in violation and contrary to Title 16,
United States Code, Sections 703 and 707(a) and Title 50, Code of

Federal Regulations, Section 21.11.
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COUNT FOUR

The grand jury further charges:

1. Paragraphs one through thirteen of Count I are
realleged as if set forth in full herein.

2. On March 23 and March 24, 1989, in the District of
Alaska and elsewhere, defendants EXXON CORPORATION and EXXON
SHIPPING COMPANY did willfully and knowingly violate a regulation
prescribed under Title 33, United States Code, Chapter 25, in
that defendants, being the owners of the tank vessel Exxon

Valdez, and the master of the Exxon Valdez, acting as the agent

of the defendants, did willfully and knowingly fail to ensure

that the wheelhouse of the Exxon Valdez, while underway, was

constantly manned by persons who directed and controlled the
movement of the vessel, each of whom was competent to perform
that duty, all in violation of and contrary to Title 33, United
States Code, Section 1232(b) (1), and Title 33, Code of Federal

Regulations, Section 164.11(b).




COUNT FIVE

The grand jury further charges:

1. Paragraphs one through thirteen of Count I are
realleged as if set forth in full herein.

2. On March 23 and March 24, 1989, in the District of
Alaska and elsewhere, defendants EXXON CORPORATION and EXXON
SHIPPING COMPANY did willfully and knowingly violate a regulation
prescribed under Title 46, United States Code, Chapter 37, in
that defendants did employ and cause persons to be engaged on the

crew of the tank vessel Exxon Valdez, knowing such persons to be

physically and mentally incapable of performing the duties
assigned thenm.

In violation of Title 46, United States Code, Section
3718(b), and Title 46, Code of Federal Regulations, Section

35.05-20.
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PETER C. GAMACHE
Assistant U.S. Attorney

For:

MARK R. DAVIS
Acting United States Attorney
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CHARLES A. De MONACO
Assistant Chief
Environmental Crimes Section
U.S. Department of Justice

A true bill,
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Foreperson




